COLORADO

MEMO TO: Mayor Vandernail and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Antoinette McVeigh, Town Clerk

DATE: October 18, 2023

SUBJECT:  Tin Cup Tavern Liquor License

MATTER BEFORE BOARD:
The Tin Cup Tavern three month probationary period report.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Allow the Tin Cup Tavern to continue to operate beyond the probationary period.

BACKGROUND:
The Liquor License renewal for the Tin Cup Tavern was approved via Resolution 2023-07-07 on
July 19, 2023 with the following conditions:

1. Approval by the Colorado Department of Revenue of the State liquor license application.
2. Proof of Responsible Alcohol Vendor Training of all employees within three months.

3. Probation period of three months.

4. Limit hours of operation to close at midnight.

Three months have past and the probation period is set to expire in October 2023. The licensee
has met all of the above conditions. The State approved the renewal, proof of Responsible
Alcohol Vendor Training of all employees has been presented to the Town Clerk, and nightly
closures at midnight.

There have been no violations of the Colorado Liquor Code therefore there is no need for a
show cause hearing before the Municipal Judge

ALTERNATIVES:

1. The probationary period ends and the licensee can continue to operate with our without
restricted hours.
2. Continue the probationary period.



RECOMMENDATION:
Motion to allow the probationary period to expire and allow Tin Cup Tavern to resume business

as usual with no limited hours of operation. Require all new employees to attend Responsible
Alcohol Vendor Training within two months of hiring.





